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One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520 

Tel850.444.6111 

January 30,2002 

POWER 
A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

RE: FUEL SUPPLY EMERGENCY PLAN 

Pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Rule 25-6.01 85, Gulf Power Company 
has conducted a review of its Fuel Supply Emergency Plan and found that the existing 
plan continues to be adequate. 

If you should have any questions about the specifics of the plan, please contact 
Mr. Mike Oaks at 850 444-6078. 

Since rely, 

(h) 
Susan D. Ritenour 
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 

Beggs and Lane 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Jeffrey A. Stone 

Tim Devlin 
Florida Reliability Coordinating C O u ~ ~  :6 
Gulf Power Company )1 831 2o - 

Mike Oaks 


